
From: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 8:46 AM
To: Clement, Elizabeth (GOV)
Cc: Wisniewski, Wendy (GOV)
Subject: Fwd: A couple of things

Not Responsive

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)" <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>
Date: February 10, 2015 at 6:24:45 AM EST
To: "Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)" <muchmored@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)" <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>, "Wisniewski, Wendy (GOV)" <wisniewskiw@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: A couple of things

Darnell's contact information:

Darnell.earley@detroitk12.org

PPI

- direct
- office assistant Valerie
- cell

Re Flint water... we should hopefully have something late today or tomorrow. Wayne's guys have a table with the historical rate info you wanted. They are putting together the reconnect \$info. I want to make sure though that Jerry A. is comfortable with the numbers, etc.

Not Responsive

From: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Sent: Monday, February 9, 2015 11:35 AM
To: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury); Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Subject: A couple of things

1. I need Darnell Earley's new email and phone;
2. Do we have the numbers on the Flint project: Pre cost of DWSD cut off/Present cost for users? Cost of reconnect on Flint end?
3. Discussion with KWA contractors to get a fix on timeline for construction.